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October 15, 2012

Vickie Davis
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Report Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC  20463

Dear Ms. Davis:

Russ Carnahan lost his Primary Election as a candidate for the  Democratic Party in the 1st Congressional District of
Missouri  on August 7th, 2012. All income raised from August 9th going forward will be designated to 2012 Primary Debt
Relief upon written approval of the donor per FEC guidelines.

The committee will not be submitting a Post General, Pre General or 48 Hour Reports. The Campaign is fundraising to pay
off debt and will submit a termination as soon as all debt has been retired.

For any additional information, please contact Mrs. Kathryn Jayne Drennen at (314) 968-2600

Sincerely,

John R. Truman,
Treasurer
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